



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Hether Hill, Community Development **Meeting Date:** May 6, 2025
Presenter: Hether Hill **Estimated Time:**
Topic: Meridian Intersection and Pedestrian Safety (MIPS) – Project Updates

Recommended Council Action:

Approve the Interagency Agreement with ACHD and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement.

Background:

As part of the FY2025 Budget, Council approved a funding request of \$500,000 to support the implementation of projects listed in the [2023 Meridian Intersection and Pedestrian Safety \(MIPS\) Task Force Report](#). Below is a list of projects that Council previously approved staff to move forward with, in coordination with ACHD, as part of project implementation. Separate from this agreement, staff is also moving forward with crosswalk projects on private property. The projects have been within the expected budget, most of which remains unspent. Efforts are being made to explore the other projects previously presented to Council.

1. Paint projects (crosswalks):

- Arrowwood / Ustick (x2)
- Black Cat / Moon Lake (x2)
- Linder / Divide Creek (x1)
- Meridian / Carlton (x2)
- Meridian / Director (x1)

2. Pedestrian ramp improvements and/or sidewalk repair (concrete work):

- Linder / Turtle Creek – pedestrian crossing adjacent to Tully Park
- Meridian / Autumn Park Lane – sidewalk repair

Attachments:

Interagency Agreement
Construction Drawings